



**TOP CANDIDATES.  
EXCLUSIVE FOR YOUR COMPANY.**

CROSS BORDER TALENTS | 2021

**Introduction for the  
position: ID:**

Sales Developer  
12223

## Place of Residence

Sweden

---

## Profile

With 3 years of experience in sales the candidate is confident person who is naturally outgoing, and find it very easy to communicate with different types of people and can easily adapt to situations. have learnt to quickly adapt to working with various projects, tasks and targets. The candidate well organised and value work structure highly. Looking forward to a long career in sales and sees this job as a big opportunity for further experience in sales and marketing.

## Skills & Competences

- Marketing;
- Service;
- Sales;
- Customer service;

## Application Software

- MS Office (Word, PowerPoint, Excel, Outlook)
- Internet

## Education

Industrial Design Engineering

Elementary School, Kärralundsskolan

# CURRICULUM VITAE

## Work Experience

**Jun 2016 – Oct 2017**

Waiter & Bartender

**Your tasks/responsibilities**

- Worked as a waiter and bartender. Served guests with drinks and snacks at the bar and took orders.
- Maintained the bar, adequately stocked and kept the restaurant representable at all times.

**Oct 2017 – Aug 2018**

Sales Associate

**Your tasks/responsibilities**

- Full-time position where worked as a Door-to-Door Sales Representative. Was set to target neighborhoods in different parts of Sweden to sell on my given addresses

**Aug 2018 – Oct 2018**

Salesman

**Oct 2018 - present**

Business Salesman

## Languages

Swedish – Mother language

English – Fluent

German – Intermediate